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Timme, Nicole

From: Andrew S. Elston <andrew@icopyright.com>
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 11:40 AM
To: Colford, Paul
Subject: RE: Paid Content article comment

Paul— 
 
I did finally hear from Mike late last night.  We felt it was too late to make a further comment to the article.  Let 
me know when would be a good time next week to review talking points.  Mike will be back on Tuesday from 
London.   
 
Andrew Elston 
Director, Publisher Services 
iCopyright 
  
Office:  206-839-8540 
Mobile: 206-276-7676 
andrew@icopyright.com 

From: Colford, Paul [mailto:PColford@ap.org]   
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 4:02 AM 
To: Andrew S. Elston 
Subject: RE: Paid Content article comment 
 

Thanks for trying, Andrew. 
 
We'll revisit this shortly. 
 
Paul 
 
 
Sent from my GoodLink Wireless Handheld (www.good.com) 
 
 -----Original Message----- 
From:   Andrew S. Elston [mailto:andrew@icopyright.com] 
Sent:   Thursday, September 11, 2008 03:56 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To:     Colford, Paul 
Subject:        Paid Content article comment 
 
Paul- 
 
 
 
I have tried everything I know of to reach Mike O'Donnell today-as you know 
he's in London. He has not replied to multiple voice mails or e-mails.  I 
think he must be wrapped up in meetings or maybe out of battery power!  Not 
like him to be silent. 
 
 
 
I wanted to run by him my words of comment to be sure he was OK with this 
before sending them to you for comment. I was proposing to him that he use 
my words but sign on and enter them himself so they are attributable to him. 
I do not want to post a comment myself without his approval. 
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Here is what I crafted-if you could let me know if this works for you, then 
I'll have one less step later when Mike weighs in. 
 
 
 
"I want to clarify the relationship between iCopyright and the AP.  We are a 
technology provider to the AP as well as to many other publishers. 
iCopyright does not establish the licensing terms of any of our publishing 
clients nor the manner in which they are applied or enforced.  My comments 
about copyright and piracy are my own expression and should not be regarded 
as the views of AP.  Echoing Paul Colford's comment above, the iCopyright 
service has been available to clients who host AP content from the start of 
our relationship. It is iCopyright's role, not the AP's, to get members and 
licensees to implement our licensing services according to the AP's terms." 
 
 
 
 
 
Andrew Elston 
 
Director, Publisher Services 
 
iCopyright 
 
 
 
Office:  206-839-8540 
 
Mobile: 206-276-7676 
 
andrew@icopyright.com 
 

 
 
The information contained in this communication is intended for the use 
of the designated recipients named above. If the reader of this  
communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that you have received this communication in error, and that any review, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please  
notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-621-1898  
and delete this email. Thank you. 
[IP_US_DISC] 
msk dccc60c6d2c3a6438f0cf467d9a4938 
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